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 MEMORANDUM 
To: 

From: 

CC: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Thom Sheridan, City Manager 

Jena Stasik, Community Relations Manager 

Greg Hannan, Community Development Director, Katie Behnke, 
Economic Development Manager 

February 29, 2024 

FY24 Reworks Community Recycling Assistance Grant (CRAG) 

The City of Hudson seeks FY24 Reworks Community Recycling Assistance Grant (CRAG) 
funding for personnel reimbursement costs associated with annual leaf pick up. 

PURPOSE 
Summit County Reworks provides an annual grant to financially support residential 
infrastructure for recycling or organics diversion within Summit County communities. For the 
purpose of this request, the City has determined the best use of funds is to offset personnel costs 
associated with the annual fall leaf pick up. Total award is based upon a formula determined by 
Reworks following grant application submittal. Grant does not require match funds. The 
reimbursement request for funds is submitted at the end of the fiscal year. 

FUNDING 
Funding allocation for eligible residential recycling services is based upon a formula provided by 
Reworks that includes:  

• The community’s population as stated in ReWorks’ updated Solid Waste Management
Plan.

• The type of residential recycling service the community provides to its residents.
o ReWorks, on a case-by-case basis, will evaluate providing credit for non-

community run recycling drop-offs.
• A Community cannot receive grant funds for more than 100% population recycling

credit.

Eligibility of funding is determined by Reworks following application submittal. In 
previous years, the City has received the following awards: 

• 2023 - $22,133.00
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• 2022 - $22,153.00
• 2021 - $22, 245.00

CONCLUSION 
City staff recommends pursuit of the FY24 Reworks Community Recycling Assistance Grant 
(CRAG) funding for personnel reimbursement costs associated with annual leaf pick up. 




